From: ]
To: A66Dualling

Subject: FW: Notification of Wish to Attend Hearings and ASI
Date: 14 February 2023 20:09:56

Attachments: I

Dear Sir or Madam,

Further to my previous e-mail dated 14t February (1630hrs), please find below an updated version
of the request to register for the ASI and CAH(2) and ISH(3) hearings. | would be grateful if you
could disregard my previous e-mail and attachment, and instead rely on this message in its stead.

Please find below details of hearings and site inspections that we wish to attend on behalf of our
Clients:

s1— 28™ February 2023
Inspection Point: Existing and Proposed Brough Hill Fair Locations (1435hrs)

On Behalf of: The Heron Family

Avtending from Grw: _

Additionally: If possible, Andrew and Maria Henshaw of Mainsgill Farm would also ask that the
Inspectors allow time to consider the issues that we have raised in respect of the Farm Shop
during their lunch stop there.

Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 2 — 15t March 2023

attending: I
I - fcom:

On Behalf of: A number of Clients as set out in the attached document

Agenda Point: 5 - Representations from Affected Persons and other Interested Parties

Points to make: A range of points centred on a lack of adequate consultation or clarity as to the
extent of and need for proposed acquisition areas; and the failure of the Applicant to actively
negotiate with Land Owners, E&OE.

Issue Specific Hearing 3 — 2" to 3rd March 2023



attencing: I
ey

On Behalf of: A number of Clients as set out in the attached document

Agenda Point: 2 — Location of Drainage & Flooding, Detailed Design, Highways

Points to make: The availability of more suitable locations for drainage, flooding and other
infrastructure to minimise loss of productive farmland and mitigate risk of anti-social behaviour;
arrangements for access to Land Owners’ retained properties; issues arising from combining new
public rights of way with private accesses to Land & Property; E&OE.

Agenda Point: 3 — Any Other Business

Points to make: Suitability of proposed re-location site for Brough Hill Fair, availability of better
alternatives, and lack of consistency or clarity from the Applicant as to future management
arrangements for the proposed site. E&OE.

| trust that the above and attached is in order, but please don’t hesitate to let me know if you
require anything further at this stage.

Yours faithfully,

Alex Jackson wrics, Faav
Partner

This message is confidential and is sent on behalf of George F White LLP. It may not be disclosed to, or used by, anyone o her than the addressee.
If you receive this message in error, please advise us immediately. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. George F White does not accept
responsibility for changes to any e-mail which occur after the e-mail has been sent. Attachments to his e-mail may contain software viruses, you
should virus-check them before opening. Registered Office: 4-6 Market Street Alnwick Northumberland NE66 1TL. Registered in England and Wales
No. OC304694. Regulated by RICS. Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority for credit-related regulated activities and insurance
mediation only.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a
Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and
compliance. To find out more



GEORGE F.WHITE

George F White LLP Clients to be Represented at Compulsory Acquisition

Hearing 2 and Issue Specific Hearing 3:

Bowes and Romaldkirk Charity Estates
Brogden Family

Hammond Family

Henshaw Family

J Heron

D and | Heron

J and M Heron

S and C Heron

D and M Heron

Kenneth Thompson Discretionary Will Trust
McSkimming Family

A Hobson

David and Christine Hayllar

G S Harrison

J Manners

J Richmond

M Carruthers

P Moss

P White

Stephen and Janette Harrison (Harrison Farms)
T Foster

Stead Family

Taylor Family

W Austen Richardson Ltd
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